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15/05/2025, 16:57 Directorate of Technical Education Maharashtra Mail - Fwd: 3o} amgeidt ufewe 2024 #efer Rrerei-Hered.

roamravati regional office <roamravati@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>

Fwd: STSITdt SMasidl uivug 2024 Ahia Rrer=iHamET.

1 message

DESK16 Desk Officer <desk16@dtemaharashtra.gov.in> Thu, May 15, 2025 at 4:11 PM

To: Regional Office <rooffice@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>

Assistant Director (NT),
Desk-16, DTE, Mumbai.
02230233476

--=m--m-=- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dr.Vinod Mohitkar <director@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>
Date: Wed, May 14, 2025 at 8:29 PM

Subject: Fwd: St srrshch aikwg 2024 Hefter RIBRAHaTEE.

To: DESK16 Desk Officer <desk16@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>, Shrikant Madawi <skmadaws@diemaharashtra gov.in>

Dr. Vinod Mohitkar

Director

Directorate of Technical Education
Maharashtra State, Mumbai
www.dtemaharashtra.gov.in

---------- Forwarded message —----—----

From: Desk Astha 2 HTE <do.asthahte-mh@mah.gov.in>
Date: Wed, 14 May, 2025, 5:50 pm

Subject: SIS ST TREg 2024 AdTa ReRRAHaET.

To: Shailendra Deolankar <director.dhepune@nic.in>, director <director@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>, directorateofart
<directoratecfart@gmail.com>

Dear Sir/Madam,
Kindly see the attachment.
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